Message

From: Jeff Henton [/O=RYDON HOLDINGS LTD/OU=RYDON.CO.UK/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JHENTON]
Sent: 10/03/2014 18:27:38

To: Sandra Guest [sguest@rydon.co.uk]

cC: Steve Blake [SBlake@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: Fwd: Sacha's PA

Sorry, Peter, Sacha, Steve and me!
Jeff

Jeff Henton FRICS
Managing Director
Rydon Maintenance Ltd

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeff Henton <JHenton@rydon.co.uk>
Date: 10 March 2014 18:26:16 GMT

To: Sandra Guest <sguest@rydon.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Sacha's PA

Sandra

Please could you arrange lunch or evening meal if they would prefer, venue TBA, but Central London,
mid April.

Jeff

Jeff Henton FRICS
Managing Director
Rydon Maintenance Ltd

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk>
Date: 10 March 2014 16:57:05 GMT

To: Jeff Henton <JHenton@rydon.co.uk>

Cc: Judella Fereira <jfereira@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: Sacha's PA

Hi Jeff

Sacha’s PA is Judella. | have copied her into this message, so your PA can contact her to
arrange a meet up with Sacha and |

Regards

Peter

Peter Maddison
Director of Assets and Regeneration
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by
MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
System Administrator. This message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea
TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by
this email.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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